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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Ja4 aAL

The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information

(2) Internal ru'les and
practices

(3) Exempted by other
statute

(4) Trade secrets ,and
commercial or
financial information

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
In formation

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

Signe________________

date
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Federal Election Commkission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 2:0463

Attention: 'William C. Oldaker,,
General Counsel1

Re: !4UR 427 (7:7)

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

Pursuant to the Conciliatioi' Agreiement dated
August 25, 1975, as accepted by the Cominssion on
August 23, 1978, we enclose check N4o, 19,28 of :the Green
for Senate Committee in the amount of $500 ~as the,
civil penalty required by the agreeent.-

Kindly acknowledge receipt; of: thi-.s c'Oheck to the
undersigned.

GMH: cmd
Enclosure
cc: Suzanne Callahan, Esq.
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Federal El1ectionl comml~ission
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20463

AT William C. 
oldaker# Esq.

General Counsel

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTE



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONS 1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTOND.C 20463Aust2,17

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gregory M. Harvey, Esq.
123 South Broad Street
Philadelphia, PA 19109

RE: MUR 427 (77)

,vm' Dear Mr. Harvey:

On August 23, 1978, the Comumission found reasonable
cause to believe that the Green for Senate Committee has
violated 2 U.S.C. S432 and S434(b) and voted to accept
the conciliation agreement signed by your client, which

includes those violations as well as. S44la.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter.

If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne
Callahan (202/523-4058), the staff member assigned to this
matter.

Sincer ly.

William .Oldaker

GenralCounsel
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WSENDER Complete iterms 1 2. and 3
Acid your address in the 'RETURN TO spacia on

reverse

I The following service is requested (Check one).
Show to whom and date delivered.,... .
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery, 4
RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered
RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery S
(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

2 A RTICLE ADDRESSED TO-

3 ARTICLE DESCRIPTION
REGISTERED NO CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.

I have received the article described above.
S I G AT LjJ-idpse X Authorized agent

0 00

I/{/LL/4~ C/r)7 (' 2 d~

(Always obtain Signature of addressee or agent)



BEFORE THE FEDE[RAL ELECTION COMMISSION
July 26, 1978

In the-Matter of)

Green for Senate Committee ) MUR 427 (77) 05om

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of information

ascertained by the Federal Election Commission in the normal course

of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, an investigation

having been conducted, and the Commission having found reasonable

cause to believe that respondent, Green for Senate Committee,

violated 2 U.S.C. S432, S434(b) and S441a;

Now therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondent Green for Senate Committee,

having entered into conciliation pursuant to S437g(a) (5), do

hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction
C

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That the Green for Senate Committee has cooperated in

the investigation of this matter.

III. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate no action should be taken in this matter.

IV. That the Green for Senate Committee accepted a total of

of $15,000 in political contributions in 1976 from

Service Station Dealers PAC.

V. That the amount of money contributed by the Service

Station Dealers PAC to the Green for Senate Committee

constitutes a contribution of money in excess of the

limits imposed by 2 U.S.C. S44la.
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VI. That it was the understanding of the Green For Senate

Committee that the money given to it by the Service

Station Dealers PAC consisted of money earmarked for

the Green For Senate Committee.

VII. That the Service Station Dealers PAC did not keep

contributor records of any funds raised by the Service

Station Dealers PAC for the benefit of the Green for

Senate campaign.

VIII. That the Green for Senate Committee did not obtain

o records from the Service Station Dealers PAC concerning

Ul-, any edrmarked contributions intended for the Green for

Senate campaign.

IX. That the Commission does not contend that the Green

for Senate Committee's above described action reflect

a willful intent to violate the Federal Election Law.

Wherefore, respondent Green for Senate Committee agrees:

I. Respondent's action in accepting contributions in excess

of the limits permissible under the Act is in violation

of 2 U.S.C. S44la.

II. Respondent's action in its failure to keep complete

contributor records is in violation of 2 U.S.C. §432.

III. Respondent's action in failing to accurately report

contributions received is in violation of 2 U.S.C. 5434(b).

IV. That respondent will pay a civil penalty in the amount

of $ 500 pursuant to 2 U. S. C. §4 37g (a) (6) (B) .

V. Respondent agrees that it will not undertake any activity
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which is in violation of the Federal Election C .ampaign

Act, 2 U.S.C. S431, et. seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (1) concerning the matter at issue

herein, or on its own motion, may review complaince with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated,

0 it may institute a civil action for relief in the United

States District Court for the Distri11ct of Columbia.

II. it is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

effective as to the date that all parties hereto have

- executed same and the Commission has approved the entire

agreement.

7r III. It is agreed that respondent Green for Senate Committee

C shall have 30 days from the date of this agreement to
C*.

implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or to so notify the Commission.

Date:
7-

Date:

Williayil'C. Ol1daker
General Counsel

Timothy Michals
Treasurer
Green for Senate Committee



BEFOE TE FEDERAL EECIMz OCMtSSIM1

In the Matter of)
) !JR, 427 (77)

Green for Senate Qmttee)

CEWMIICATICOq

It Marjorie W. ErIMMnS. Secretary to the Federal Election ocmission,,

do hereby certify that on August 23, 1978,, the Ccmission detennined by

a vote of 6-0 to adopt the rexomnation of the General counsel to take

the follwvin actions in the above-captioned mtter:

1. Find reasonable cause to believe that the Green
for Senate Cmivuittee has violated 2 U.S.c.

0 S432 and 5434(b).

2. Accept the signed cxonciliation agreement attached
to the General Counsel's Report dated August 20,, 1978.

3. Send the letter attached to the General Counsel 's
Report dated August 20,, 1978.

Attest:

CII,

Date Manjor W.Emmons
Secretary to the Ccmnission



4 ~ECUTIVE SESSION
-4ugust 23, 1978

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
August 20, 1978

In the Matter of.)
) MUR 427 (77)

Green for Senate Committee)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Background

On March 17, 1978, the Green for Senate Committee was sent

a conciliation agreement which included the Commission's findings

of reasonable cause to believe a violation of 2 U.S.C. S44la has

been committed and reason to believe violations of S432 and S434(b)

- have been committed.

o On June 15, 1978, the respondent submitted a counterproposal

to the Commission's agreement (written arguments and counterproposal

attached); the respondent offered $500 as settlement of this matter.

Since that time, we have negotiated with the respondent concerning
C

"T the language in his proposal.

C: Recommendation

C% 1. Find reasonable cause to believe that the Green for Senate

Committee has violated S432 and S434(b) and accept the attached

signed conciliation agreement.

2. Send the attached letter.

Date__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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June 15, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: William C. Oldaker, Esquire
General Counsel

8O3tibu

Re: MUR 427 (77)

Dear Dir. Oldaker:

Enclosed is a draft Conciliation Agreement, ,submitted
as a counter-proposal to the draft previously proposed by your
Staff.

On behalf of the Green for Senate Committee ("the Green
Committee"), we submit that the enclosed draft is more consistent
with the results of your Staff's thorough investigation of this
matter than is the original draft. Especially important in this
respect is the determination of your Staff, after that thorough
investigation, that $14,001 (of the $15,000 at issue) represented
"ear-marked" contributions, which conclusion appears to have
been reached after the Commission's determination, prior to August
16, 1977, that the Green Committee must return the "excessive
portion" of the $15,000 shown in its reports as having been re-
ceived from the Service Station Dealers Political Action Committee.
It appears to the Committee that this determination that $14,001
of the $15,000 represented "ear-marked" contributions should cause
this matter to be considered by the Commission as being a record-
keeping violation, rather than a matter involving prohibited
contributions (e.g., contributions from corporate funds) or in-
tentionally wrongful conduct.

,cap-,

MORGAN, LEWIS 3.-Boqg4ti5l rrvo
COUNSELORS AT. LAW

123 SOUTH BROAD STREIET Soo WEST 6181#4 SYWUT

PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 1910 16 -**I

Sow",P SiscArot q0ULRVAft0

CAMSt A00. "0~08= MOAMI. PLOR00M 33481,

TIZM:. 6-1316

ASSOCIATED OfurICC-
120, U FAUMUNG ST. IONOPM

PAR) 6i ?*"WCC



MORGAN, LEWIS BocK Ius

William C. Oldaker, Esquire
June 15, 1978
Page Two

In that connection, we request that the commission
consider the following matters:

1. As has previously been explained to your Staff,
the omission by the Committee to obtain complete contributor
records of the ear-marked contributions occurred because the
Committee employee responsible for this matter, Ms. Maureen
Murphy, a lawyer with several years experience in corporate law
matters, interpreted the Act as not requiring such records as to
contributions not exceeding $10 0. 'Under the circumstances, there
was no improper motivation for the Committee intentionally to
omit obtaining the records (as might have been the case if the
contributions had come from prohibited sources). Accordingly,
as has been informally agreed in discussions with your Staff,

- there is no basis on which to question the good faith of the
Green Committee or to find that the Green Committee engaged

o intentionally in wrongful conduct.

LO 2. This matter reflects the substantial impact upon
the Green Committee of the Buckley v. Valeo decision.

During the first part of the time in which the record-
keeping omissions occurred, the Commission was unable, as a result
of the Buckley decision, to respond definitively to requests for
interpretation of the Act.

C=- Second, one of the holdings of the Buckley decision
allowed candidate William J. Green's opponent, who is now Senator
H. John Heinz, to spend unlimited amounts from his personal fortune
on his campaign. Senator Heinz did all that the Buckley decision

N permitted, and his self-financed spending created enormous pressures
on the Green Committee to conduct continuous and extensive fund-
raising activity. While these matters cannot excuse a lack of
compliance with every detail of the Act, they do help to explain
how an over-burdened fundraising staff, deprived for a time of
definitive guidance from the Commission and faced with a "change
in the rules in the middle of the game," might inadvertently omit
to obtain contributor information which should have been obtained.

3. The amounts at issue in this proceeding are an ex-
tremely small portion of the approximately $1,300,000 which was
raised by the Committee. Conversely, the $5,000 civil penalty



MORGAN, LE~WIS BOCKIUS

William C. Oldaker, Esquire
June 15, 1978
Page Three

proposed by the Staff is an enormous penalty when compared to
the present assets of the Committee. As has been explained to
your Staff, the Committee owes $10,000 principal amount to a bank,
which loan is guaranteed by William J. Green, and owes approximately
$10,948.07 to other creditors, some of which is in dispute. At
this point in 1978, following candidate Green's defeat in the 1976
General Election, those persons who were interested in his candidacy
have already contributed the maximum permitted by the Act, so that
additional fundraising i's difficult, almost to the degree of being
impossible. The Staff's proposal of a $5,000 penalty, under these
circumstances, constitutes a proposal that candidate Green personally
forfeit $5,000 for a record-keeping violation of which he had neither

U) actual knowledge nor constructive knowledge, and which occurred in
activities which were directly supervised by a lawyer (Ms. Maureen
Murphy) in whom he had sound reasons to repose confidence. Regardless

C of whether such a forfeiture would be Constitutional, or justified
by the Act, it is inherently unfair and should not be required by

Lei the Commission.

4. Having determined that $14,001 of the $15,000 at issue
was in fact "ear-marked" contributions from individuals, it is
inconsistent with that determination for the Staff now to suggest,
in the instant proceeding and the companion proceeding involving
the Service Station Dealers Political Action Committee, that all,

q71 or most, of that amount should be forfeited to the Treasury of
the United States. We submit that a forfeiture of the entire amount

C contributed should be effected only if the contribution itself is
illegal, not if the record-keeping incident to the contribution
has inadvertently been deficient. Particularly significant in the
instant case is the absence of any possible wrongful motivation
(as opposed to a mere misunderstanding of the Act's requirements)
for the Committee's failure to obtain complete contributor information.

5. The Staff's proposed $5,000 civil penalty is so grossly
disproportionate to any previous Conciliation Agreement as to shock
the conscience. As one contrasting example, we refer to the Okonite
case, in which a nominal penalty was obtained for an activity which
involved substantial expenditures of corporate funds. We believe
that no previous Conciliation Agreement can fairly be cited as
precedent for your Staff's attempting to obtain a $5,000 penalty
in the instant case.



MORGAN, LEcwis BOCKIUS

William C. Oldaker, Esquire
June 15, 1978
Page Four

The undersigned is particularly conscious of your
Staff's and the Commission's attempts to administer this
important statute not only with diligence but also with fair-
ness and justice. We hope that the proposal of a $5,000 penalty
was not made as part of a bargaining process similar to that
which occurs in the settlement of minor personal injury auto-
mobile negligence cases. Our counter-proposal, in any event, is
submitted as our best estimate of the maximum amount that the
Commission might justly exact under the instant circumstances,
consistent not only with the Act but also with its own prior
determinations.

Very truly yours,

/nf

3-A7
0 Gregrt4. HIarvey 3*0'

GMH/jt



In the Matter of)
MUR 427 (77)

Green for Senate Committee)

Draft conciliation Agreement
Proposed by Green for Senate Committee

This matter having been initiated on the basis of infor-

mation ascertained by the Federal Election Commission in the

normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,

an investigation having been conducted, and the Commission having

N found reasonable cause to believe that respondent, Green for

- Senate Committee, violated 2 U.S.C. S 432 and S 434 (b);

0 Now therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondent Green for Senate Committee,

having entered into conciliation pursuant to S 437g(a) (5), do

hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

C over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. The Green for Senate Committee failed to obtain

complete contributor records of ticket purchases for the fund-

raisers held in the candidate's name by the Service Station Dealers

Political Action Committee;



B. The Service Station Dealers Political Action

Committee did not keep complete contributor records of ticket,,

purchases for the fund raisers held in the candidate's name by

it;

C. Of the $15,000 shown in the Committee's records as

being contributions from the Service Station Dealers Political

Action Committee, $14,001 has been determined by the commission

to be "ear-marked" contributions of individuals, as to which the

PAC was acting as an intermediary pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (7)

- and (8); if complete contributor records had been obtained by the

o Committee, these contributions totaling $14,001 would be proper

L1~ contributions and the remaining $999 could properly have been

received by the Committee from the PAC itself.

D. The Green for Senate Committee has cooperated in the

investigation of these matters and the Commission has found no

C: reason to believe that the failure to obtain complete contributor

records was intentional on the part of the Committee, nor did the

Committee have any improper motivation which might have caused

it to intend to fail to obtain such records;

E. In that the PAC also failed to obtain complete

contributor records, it is now impossible as a practical matter

for the Committee to amend its records and reports to reflect

complete information concerning these matters.

-2-



F. These matters occurred during 1976, the first full

year of political activity pursuant to the 1975 Amendments to,

the'Act, and occurred in part during the time following Buckleby

v. Valeo in which the Commission was not able to respond fully

to requests for interpretations of the Act;

G. The record-keeping failure herein described affected

only a small portion of the contributions of approximately

$1,300,000 raised by the Green for Senate Committee.

Therefore, respondent Green for Senate Committee agrees:

0% 1. Respondent's failure to keep complete contributor

records was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 432 and S 434(b).

II. Respon dent will pay as a civil penalty (and not as

a fine) the sum of Five Hundred Dollars ($500), pursuant to 2

U. . C. S 4 37g (a) (6) (B)

C71-III. Respondent agrees not to undertake any activity

1_sl which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as

C amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

'N GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matter at

issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

-3-



or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute

acivil action 'for relief in the-United States Distric or o

the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties hereto have

executed this agreement and the Commission has approved the

entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent Green for Senate

Committee shall have 30 days from the date of this agreement to

implement and comply with the requirements contained herein, or

o- to so notify the Commission.

C

qTDate William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

C Federal Election Commission

Date Timothy Michals
Treasurer
Green for Senate Committee



BEFORE THE FEDEPA~L ELECTION COMMISSION,

July 26, 1978

In the-Matter of)

Green for Senate Committee ) MUR 427 (77)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of information

ascertained by the Federal Election Commission in the normal course

of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, an investi gation

having been conducted, and the Commission having found reasonable

cause to believe that respondent, Green for Senate Committee,

violated 2 U.S.C. S4321 S434(b) and S44la;

Now therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal
Lfl

Election Commission and respondent Green for Senate Committee,

having entered into conciliation pursuant to 54379(a) (5), do

C hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That the Green for Senate Committee has cooperated in

the investigation of this matter.

III. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate no action should be taken in this matter.

IV. That the Green for Senate Commiittee accepted a total of

of $15,000 in political contributions in 1976 from

Service Station Dealers PAC.

V. That the amount of money contributed by the Service

Station Dealers PAC to the Green for Senate Committee

constitutes a contribution of money in excess of the

limits imposed by 2 U.S.C. §441a.
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VI. That it was the understanding of the Green For Senate

Committee that the money given to it by the Service

Station Dealers PAC consisted of money earmarked for

the Green For Senate Committee.

VII. That the Service Station Dealers PAC did not keep

contributor records of any funds raised by the Service

Station Dealers PAC for the benefit of the Green for

Senate campaign.

VIII. That the Green for Senate Committee did not obtain

records from the Service Station Dealers PAC concerning

LO any earmarked contributions intended for the Green for

Senate campaign.

IX. That the Commission does-not contend that the Green

C for Senate Committee's above described actior6reflect

a willful intent to violate the Federal Election Law.

Wherefore, respondent Green for Senate Committee agrees:

I. Respondent's action in accepting contributions in excess

of the limits permissible under the Act is in violation

of 2 U.S.C. §441a.

II. Respondent's action in its failure to keep complete

contributor records is in violation of 2 U.S.C. §432.

III. Respondent's action in failing to accurately report

contributions received is in violation of 2 U.S.C. §434(b).

IV. That respondent will pay a civil penalty in the amount

of $500 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (6) (B).

V. Respondent agrees that it will not undertake any activity
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which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act, 2 U.S.C. S431, et. seq

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (1) concerning the matter at issue

herein, or on its own motion, may review complaince with

this agreement.. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated,

it may institute a civil action for relief in the United

CM States District Court for the District of Columbia.

CII. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

effective as to the date that all parties hereto have

executed same and the Commission has approved the entire

agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent Green for Senate Committee

shall have 30 days from the date of this agreement to

implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or to so notify the Commission.

Date: __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Date: ( (,J ___________

Timothy Michals
Treasurer
Green for Senate Committee



I&~~IYAFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W

WASHINGTON, D.C.,20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gregory M. Harvey,, Esq.
123 South Broad Street
Philadelphia, PA 19109

RE: MUR 427 (77)

Dear Mr.- Harvey:

On August ,1978, the Commission found reasonable
04 cause to believe. that the Green for Senate Committee has

violated 2 U.S.C. S432 and S434(b) and voted to accept
the conciliation agreement signed by your client, which
includes those violations as well as S44la.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter.

If you have any questions, please contact Suzanne
C Callahan (202/523-4058), the staff member assigned to this

matter.

c Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C.

Attention: Hal Ponder, Esquire

Re: MUR 427()

Dear Mr. Ponder:

Enclosed is the draft of the Conciliation Agree-

ment executed by our client. You are authorized to

correct the typographical errors and requested to add
an f"s" to the word action appearing at the middle of

page 2 so that the phrase reads "above described actions."

Very truly yours,

Harvey

Enclosure
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J5DEALELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINC1ONR.C. 20463:

MEMORANDUM TO.

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. ENMONS

AUGUST 14, 1978

MUR 427 -Interim Conc6iliat'ion Report
Dated: 8-8-78!.Raceived ixn
Off ice of Commis~sion Secretaryi
8-11-78, 1:049

The above-named document was circulated on a 24,

hour no-objection basis at%. 4:00 p.m., August 11, 1978.

The Commission Secretary's office has received

no objections to the Interim Conciliation RePort as of

4:00 p.m. this date.'
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
August 8, 1978

In the Matter of
MUR 427 (77)

Green for Senate Committee )

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

On July 28, 1978, a revised draft agreement was sent to the

respondent, the Green for Senate Committee.

Since that time, we have contacted the respondent and he has

indicated that a signed agreement will be sent to this office by

close of business August 11th. Upon receipt of the agreement, we

will circulate it, ,to the Commission.

Date/ Willia 4, Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASfINGTOND.C. 20463

July 28, 197:8

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUSTED

Gregory M. Harvey, Esq.
123 South Broad St.
Philadelphia, Pa. 19109

RE: MUR 427 (77)

Dear Mr. Harvey:

This is to confirm the telephone conversation you had
with Hal Ponder on July 21st.

We have reviewed the counterproposal which you submitted
on June 15th and on the basis of the information contained
in your letter, this office is prepared to recommend to the
Commission that they accept your proposed settlement of $500.
However, as Hal indicated to you, certain changes have been
made in the language of the proposed agreement.

Please be advised that the enclosed agreement is a draft
and has not been submitted to the Commission for its approval.
If you have any questions concerning the agreement, direct
them to Hal Ponder at 202/523-4162.

If your client agrees to the terms of the agreement,
please have him sign it--and return it to this office
within 10 days.

William . ldaker

General Counsel

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
July 26, 1978

In the Matter of)

Green for Senate Committee ) MUR 427 (77)

CONC ILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated on the basis of information

ascertained by the Federal Election Commission in the normal course

of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, an investigation

having been conducted, and the Commission having found reasonable

cause to believe that respondent, Green for Senate Committee,

violated 2 U.S.C. S432, S434(b)-and S44la;'-

Now th~erefore4, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondent Green for Senate Committee,

having entered into conciliation pursuant to S437g(a) (5), do

hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That the Green for Senate Committee has cooperated in

the investigation of this matter.

III. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate no action should be taken in this matter.

IV.- That the Green for Senate Committee accepted a total of

of $15,000 in political contributions in 1976 from

Service Station Dealers PAC.

V. That the amount of money contributed by the Service

Station Dealers PAC to the Green for Senate Committee

constitutes a contribution of money in excess of the

limits imposed by 2 U.S.C. S44la.
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VI. That it was the understanding of the Green For Senate

Committee that the money given to it by the Service

Station Dealers PAC consisted of money earmarked for

the Green For Senate Committee.

VII. That the Service Station Dealers PAC did not keep

contributor records of any funds raised by the Service

Station Dealers PAC for the benefit of the Green for

Senate campaign.

VIII. That the Green for Senate Commnittee ,did not obtain
0

records from the Service Station Dealers PAC concerning

any earmarked contributions intended for the Green for

Senate campaign.

o! IX. That the Commission does not contend that the Green

47 for Senate Committee's above described action reflect-

C a willful intent to violate the Federal Election Law.

Wherefore, respondent Green for Senate Committee agrees:

I. Respondent's action in accepting contributions in excess

of the limits permissible under the Act is in violation

of 2 U.S.C. S44la.

II. Respondent's action in its failure to keep complete

contributor records is in violation of 2 U.S.C. S432.

III. Respondent's action in failing to accurately report

contributions received is in violation of 2 U.S.C. S434(b).

IV. That respondent will pay a civil penalty in the amount

of $500 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (6) (B).

V. Respondent agrees that it will not undertake any activity
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which is, in violation of the Federal Election Campaign,

Act, 2 U.S.C. 5431, et. sq

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I* The Commission on request of anyone filing a complaiint'

under 2 U.S.C..S437g(a) (1) concerning the matter at issue

herein, or on its own motion, may review complaince with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated,,

it may institute a civil action for relief in the United

o States District Court for the District of Columbia.

Ln II. it is mutually agreed that this?,agreement shall become

effective as to the date that all parties hereto have

executed same and the Commission has approved the entire

agreement.

C! III. It is agreed that respondent Green for Senate Committee

shall have 30 days from the date of this agreement to

implement and comply with the requirements contained

herein, or to so notify the Commission.

Da te: __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Date: __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Timothy Michals
Treasurer
Green for Senate Committee
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FEDRALELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW06WASHINCTONMDC.206

* , 7 777

Ju'ly 18,

MEMORA"NDUM1 TO:

FROK:

SUBJECT':

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS

MUR 427 -Interim Conciliation Report dated 7-12-78
Received in Office ofCouimission Secretary:
7-17-78, 12:30

The-above-mentioned document was ci rcul ated on a 24

hour,. no-objection basis at 3:30 p.m., July 17, 1978.

As of 4:09 p.m. this date, no objections have been

received'in the Office of Commission Secretary to the

Interim Conciliation Report.

Commissioners Aikens, Soringer, Staebler, and Thomson returned

their papers by-the deadline.

1978
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

Green for Senate Committee)

MUR 427 (77)

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT
July 12, 1978

The office of General Counsel is currently negotiating

a conciliation agreement with the respondent, Green for Senate

Committee, concerning violations of 2 U.S.C. SS 432, 432(b) and

441a.

We will be pzepared to present a propQsal to the Commission

in the near future.

)0'10
Date(7 William C Oldaker

General ounsel

7//



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION *

1325 K STREET. NW
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463,1

June 27, 7

MEMORjD* TO: CHARLES STEELE,

FROM: .MARJORIE W. EM0NS''

SUBJECT: "MUR 427 (77) -Interim Conciliation Report dated 6-23-78",
Received in OCS: 6-23-78, 4:30"

The above-mentioned document was circulated on a-,24 hour-

no-objection basis at 12:00, June- 26,o 1978.

As.,of 1:30 p.m., this date,, no objections have been

received in the Office of Corrmission Secretary to the interim "Concil iation

Report.

Vo~UTeo
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
June 23, 1978

In the Matter of
MUR 427 (77)

Green for Senate Committee)

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

On March 17, 1978, the Green for Senate Committee was

sent a conciliation agreement which included the Commission's

findings of reasonable cause to believe a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S44la has been committed and reason to believe violations of

S432 and S434 (b) have been committed.

Since that time, we have met with the respondents and

they have submitted a counterproposal concerning which we

are currently negotiating.

19 A - - p~
Da't-

General Counsel
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Federal Election Commissidn .-

1325 K( Street, N.W. - .:--

Washington, D.C. 20463 .--.. '

Attention: William C lae.Eqa$--
General C6uzq 1-4~

Re:- MLR 427 _ 7) 4Z

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

Enclosed is a draft Conciliation Agr ement, submitted
as a counter-proposal to the draft previously proposed by your
Staff.

On behalf of the Green for Senate Committee ("the Green
Committee"), we submit that the enclosed draft is more consistent
with the results of your Staff's thorough investigation of this
matter than is the original draft. 'Especially important in this
respect is the determination of your Staff., after that thorough
investigation, that $14,001 (of the*$l50006. at issue.) represented
"fear-marked" contributions, which conclusion appears.. to have
been reached after the Commission's dete Aitation,? prior to August
16, 1977, that the Green Committee:-must return the ".,excessive
portion" of the $15,000 shown in Its, -reports -as having, beenre
ceived from the Service Station Dealers PoliticalAction Coimmittee.
It appears to the Committee that this determination'that,$4,f001
of the $15,000 represented "ear-marked" contributions should cause
this matter to be considered by the Commission as being a record-
keeping violation, rather than a matter ' involving prohibited
contributions (eg. contributions from corporate funds) or in-
tentionally wroiigfiil conduct.

flif



M&ROAN, Lewis &~O~U

William C. Oldaker, Esquire
June 15, 1978
Page Two

In that connection, we request that the Commission
consider the following matters:

1.As has previously been explained to your Staff,
the omission by the Committee to obtain complete contributor
records of the ear-marked contributions occurred because the
Committee employee responsible for this matter, Ms. Maur een
Murphy, a lawyer with several years experience in corporate law
matters, interpreted the Act as not requiring such records as to
contributions not exceeding $100. Under the circumstances, ,there
was no improper moti Ivation for the committee intentionally to,
omit obtaining the records'!as might have been'the case.if the,_.

contributions had come from prohibited sources). Accordingly,
as has been informally agreed in discussions with your Staff,
there is no basis on which to question the good faith of the
Green Committee or to find that the Green Committee engaged
intentionally in wrongful conduct.

2. This matter reflects the substantial impact upon
the Green Committee of the Buckley v. Valeo decision.

During the first part of the time in which the record-
keeping omissions occurred, the Commission was unable, as a result
of the Buckley decision, to respond definitively to requests for
interpretation of the Act.

Second, one of the holdings of the Buckley decision
allowed candidate William J. Green's opponent, who-is now Senator
H. John Heinz, to spend unlimited amounts from his personal fortune
on his campaign. Senator Heinz did all that the Buckley-decision
permitted, and his self-financed spending created enormous pressures
on the Green Committee to conduct continuous and extensive fund-
raising activity. While these matters cannot excuse a lack of
compliance with every detail of the Act, they do help to explain
how an over-burdened fundraising staff, deprived for a time of
definitive guidance from the Commission and faced with a "change
in the rules in the middle of the game," might inadvertently omit
to obtain contributor information which should have been obtained.

3. The amounts at issue in this proceeding are an ex-
tremely small portion of the approximately $1,300,000 which was
raised by the Committee. Conversely, the $5,000 civil penalty



MORGAN, LEWIS BocKIUS

William C. Oldaker, Esquire
June 15, 1978
Page Three

proposed by the Staff is an enormous penalty when compared' to
the present assets of the Committee. As has been explained to
your Staff, the Committee owes $10,000 principal amount to a bank,
which loan is guaranteed by William J. Green, and owes Iapproximately
$10,948.07 to other creditors, some of which is in dispute. .At
this point in 1978, following candidate Green's defeat in the-1976
General Election, those persons who were interested in his candidacy
have already contributed the maximum permitted by the Act, so that
additional fundraising is difficult, almost to the degree of being,
impossible. The Staff's proposal of a $5,000 penalty,, under. these
circumstances, constitutes a proposal that candidate Green persopally
forfeit $5,000 for a record-keeping violation of which he had neither
actual knowledge nor constructive knowledge, and which occurred in
activities which were directly supervised by a lawyer (Ms. Maureen
Murphy) in whom he had sound reasons to repose confidence. -Regardless
of whether such a forfeiture would be Constitutional, or justified

0 by the Act, it is inherently unfair and should not be required by
Ln the Commission.,

4. Having determined that $14,001 of the $15,060 at issue
was in fact "ear-marked" contributions from individuals, it is

- inconsistent with that determination for the Staff now to suggest,
in the instant proceeding and the companion proceeding involving
the Service Station Dealers Political Action Committee, that all,
or most, of that amount should be forfeited to the Treasury of
the United States. We submit that a forfeiture of the entire amount

1-1c.contributed-should be effected only if the contribution itself is.
illegal, not if the record-keeping incident to the contribution
has inadvertently been deficient. Particularly significant in the
instant case is the absence of any possible wrongful motivation
(as opposed to a mere misunderstanding of the Act's requirements)
for the Committee's failure to obtain complete contributor information.

5. The Staff's proposed $5,000 civil penalty is so grossly
disproportionate to any previous Conciliation Agreement as to shock
the conscience. As one contrasting example, we refer to the Okonite
case, in which a nominal penalty was obtained for an activityh
involved substantial expenditures of corporate funds. We believe
that no previous Conciliation Agreement can fairly be cited as
precedent for your Staff's attempting to obtain a $5,000 penalty
in the instant case.



MRAN LEWIS BOCKIUS

William C. Oldaker, Esqulire
June 15, 1978
Page Four

The undoeige is priularly conscious of your

Staf f' and-the Comm~is sion's attempts: to, admini ster this
important-statute not only with diligence but also with f air-
ness and justice.* We hope that the pr ;oposal of a $5,000 penal ty
was not made as patt of a bargaining process similar to that
which occurs in the settlement of minor personal injury auto-
mobile negligence cases. Our counter-proposal,_in any event,, s
submitted as our: best estimate of, the,,maximuml amount 'that the
Commission might justly exact under the instant circumstances,,
consistent not only vith the Act but also with its own prior
determinations.

Very truly yours

o GregV. Harvey.,
GMH/j t

U7~



In the Matter of)

Green for Senate Committee )
MUR 427 (77)

Draft Conciliation Agreement
Proposed by Green for Senate Committee

This matter having been initiated on the basis of infor-

mation ascertained by the Federal Election Commission in the

normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,

an investigation having been conducted, and the Commission having

found reasonable cause to believe that respoxndento Green for

Senate Committee, violated 2 U.S1.C. S432 afl d S 434 (b);

Now therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondent Green for Senate Committee,

having entered into conciliation pursuant to S 437g (a) (5), do

hereby agree as follows:

I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. The Green for Senate Committee failed to obtain

complete contributor records of ticket purchases for the fund-

raisers held in the candidate's name by the Service Station Dealers

Political Action Committee;

0<'



B. The Service Station Dealers Political Action

Committee did not keep complete contributor records of ticket

purchases for the fund raisers held in the candidate's name by

it;

C. Of the $15,000 shown in the Committee's records as

being contributions from the Service Station Dealers Political

Action Committee, $14,001 has been determined by the Commission

to be "ear-marked" contributions of individuals, as to which the

PAC was acting as an intermediary pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (7)

and (8); if complete contributor records had been obtained by the

Committee,, these contributions totaling $14,001 would be proper

contributions and the remaining $999 could properly have been

received by the Committee from the PAC itself.

D. The Green for Senate Committee has cooperated in the

investigation of these matters and the Commission has found no

reason to believe that the failure to obtain complete contributor

records was intentional on the part of the Committee, nor did the

Committee have any improper motivation which might have caused

it to intend to fail to obtain such records;

E. In that the PAC also failed to obtain complete

contributor records, it is now impossible as a practical matter

for the Committee to amend its records and reports to reflect

complete information concerning these matters.

-2-



F. These matters occurred during 1976, the first full

year of political activity pursuant to the 1975 Amendments to

the Act, and occurred in part during the time following Buckley

v. Valeo in which the Commission was not able to respond fully

to requests for interpretations of the Act;

G. The record-keeping failure herein described affected

only a small portion of the contributions of approximately

$1,300,000 raised by the Green for Senate Commuittee.

Therefore, respondent Green for Senate Committee agrees:

N I. Respondent's failure to keep comiplete contributor

records was in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 432 and 5 434(b).,

0 II. Respondent will pay as a civil penalty (and not as

a fine) the sum of Five Hundred Dollars ($500), pursuant to 2

U.S. C. S 4 37g (a) (6) (B).

c III. Respondent agrees not to undertake any activity

V which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act, as

C. amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matter at

issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

-3-



or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute

a civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

II. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties hereto have,

executed this agreement and the Commission has approved the

entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent Green for Senate

Committee shall have 30 days from the date of this agreement to
0O

implement and comply with the requirements contained herein, or

to so notify the Commission.

,,o

Date William C. Old~er
General Counsel

C Federal Election Commission

Date Timothy Michals
Treasurer
Green for Senate Committee



ZORG AN, LEWIS & BocKIus
7 1800 M STREET, N W,

WASHINGTOND C 20036

iHAND DELIVER.

William C. Oldaker, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commtfission
1325 K St., N.W-
Washington, D.C. 20463



FEOEgAt ELECTION COMMISSION

A940C 1NDC. 20463 ~

June -6 19,'8

r4EMORANDUMTO: CUR~L STEELE

PROK: X.A",_RIE W. ENMONS4.
SUBJ'ECT: WR 427 (77) ne~o~1to~tp e 54V8

Signed by GC: 6-1-789 -4cived in O$P-
1:23

Th* &bqV*-isnt,,ned documnt was circ'lated'o 4h

noobection basis, at1030 a.m.,, June 5,.1978.

As of 1O3 s, this date, no objections have been '

received in the Offtce of Couni ss io, Secretat-y to the Interim Conciliation

Report.

N-1Tc.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
May 31, 1978

In the Matter of)

Green for Senate Committee)

MUR 427 (77)

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

On March 17, 1978, the Green for Senate Committee was sent

a Conciliation Agreement which included the Commission's findings

of reasonable cause to believe a violation of 2 U.S.C. S44la has.

been committed and reason to believe violations of S432 and S434 (b)

have been committed.

This office is currently negotiating with the respondents in

this matter.

Date WlimC lae
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONlB 1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463 -

June 'S 19-78R

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gregory M. Harvey, Esq.
123 South Broad Street.
Philadelphia, Pa 19109

Re: MUR 427 (7

Dear Mr. Harvey:

This letter is to notify you that the Commission has
not received a counterproposal to the conciliation agree-
ment which this office sent to you on March 17, 19178,
concerning the Green for Senate Committee.

If you wish to continue negotiations in this matter,
please advise this office, in writing, by the close of
business June 16, 1978.

If we are unable to reach an agreement in this matter,
the Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to
believe a violation has occurred, institute civil suit.
2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (5) (B).

If you have any questions, please direct them to
Suzanne Callahan (202/523-4058).

Cc Sc rely,

I William C. Odaker
5 General Counsel

7EN~ .~4~73>

VS

PS Form 3811, Apr. 1977 h0VWw



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W

WASHINGTQN,D.C. 20463

May 9, 1978

MEMORANDUM1 TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EW4ONS4"

SUBJECT: MUIR 427 (77) -Interim Conciliation Report
dated and signed: 5-45-78
Received in Office of. Copuission
Secretary: 5-8-78,i 11:10

90-
The above-mentioned document was circulated on a 24 hour

W ~ no-objection basis at 3:00 p.m., May 8, l978-

As of 4:00 p.m., this date, 'no objections have been

received in the Office of Commnission Secretary to the Interim

C Conciliation Report.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
May 5, 1978

In the Matter of)
) MUR 427 (77)

Green for Senate Committee)

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT

On March 17, 1978, the Green for Senate Committee was

sent a Conciliation Agreement which included the Commission's

findings of reasonable cause to believe a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S44la has been committed and reason to believe violations of
Ut

a S432 and S434(b) have been committed.

W) ~On April 13, ,,,1978, a meeting was heldvwith the respondent.

At that time, counsel for the respondent indicated that he

- would send us his written arguments and a counterproposal..

C As of this writing, we have not received the respondent's

proposal; however, we expect to receive and review it in the

near future, at which time we will report to the Commission.

Date' William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTQND.C. 20463

April 11, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS '1YU)
SUBJECT: MUR 427 (77) -Interim Investigatory Report

dated 4-5-78
Signed by General Counsel:, 4-1-78
Received in Office-of Commission
Secretary: 4-7-78, 1:06

The above-mentioned document was circulated to the

Commuissioners on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 4:30) p.m.,

-April 7, 1978.

C As of 9:00 a.m., this date, no objections have been

received in the Office of Commission Secretary to the Interim

O Investigatory Report.
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Before the Federal Election Commission

April 5, 1978

In the Matter of)
MUR 427 (77)

Green for Senate Committee)

Interim Investigatory Report

The facts of this case center on the acceptance by the

respondent, Green for Senate Committee (GFSC) of $15,000 from the

Service Station Dealers PAC (SSDPAC). On January 12, 1977, the

Commission found reasonable cause to believe that the GFSC violated

2 U.S.C. S44la.

On March 1, 1978,, the Commission adopted the recommendation

of the General Counsel to find reason to believe that violations

of 2 U.S.C. S432 and S434(b) have been committed by the GP'SC. The

Commission also approved the General Counsel's proposed conciliation

agreement with the proviso that the $13,000 repayment to the U.S.

Treasurer be deleted and that the $2,500 civil penalty be increased

to $5,000.

On March 17, 1978, the respondent was notified of the

Commission's March 1st determination and sent a conciliation agreement

which included the Commission's previous finding of reasonable cause

to believe that the GFSC violated 2 U.S.C. S44la.

On March 27, 1978, counsel for respondent contacted the

Office of General Counsel via telephone. A meeting with counsel

has been scheduled for the seconde i Ap1i.

Da William C, lae
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION:,

WASHING TON.D.C. 20463

March. 17, 1978.
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gregory M. Harvey, Esq.
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius
123 South Broad Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19109

Re: MUR 427 (77)

o Dear Mr. Harvey:

This letter is in reference to th4 'Commission's, August 16,
o1977 notification to the Green for Senate Committee, request-

ing the Committee to return the excessive portion of the con-un tributiont'it received from the Service Station Dealers PAC.

Subsequent to that Commission determination, it was noted
that $14,001 transferred from the Service Station Dealers PAC
to the Green for Senate Committee, were earmarked contribu-

o tions resulting from two fundraisers held by the PAC. The
PAC was acting as an intermediary pursuant to 2 U.S.C. SS441a
(a) (7) and (8).

CD As set forth in 11 CFR 110.6, the original source of
0. earmarked contributions are required to be reported by the

intermediary to the intended recipient.

Section 110.6(d) (2) of the Commission's regulations
further provides that if the intermediary of earmarked contri-
butions exercises control over the choice of the recipient,
the contribution shall be considered to be made by both the
intermediary and the original contributor. This information
is also required to be reported by the recipient candidate or
committee.

Although the Commission is aware of the fact that the
Service Station Dealers PAC did not keep contributor records
in connection with the fundraisers, the reporting responsibil-
ities of the Green for Senate Committee are not alleviated.
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The Commission has reason to believe that the Green
for S enate Committee's failure to properly report the'receipt
of earmarked contributions and keep contributor records of
the ticket purchasers is in violation of 2 U.S.C. S432 and
S434 (b).

The Commission has further determined that although the
Service Station Dealers PAC has exceeded its contribution
limitations by contributing $15,000 to Green's committee,
a repayment to the PAC should not be required in light of
the fact that $14,001 was earmarked. However, the Commission
has determined that a civil penalty should be made part of
the conciliation agreement.

Please respond to this notification within ten days of
your receipt of it.

If you have any questions please contact Suzanne Callahan
(202/523-4058), the staff member assigned to this matter.

Sic rely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



Before the Federal Election Commission

February 23, 1978

In the Matter of)
MUR 427 (77)

Green for Senate Committee)

Conciliation Agrement

This matter having been initiated on the basis of inf or-

mation ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its

supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been

conducted, and the Commission having found reasonable cause to

believe that respondent, Green for Senate Committee, violated

0 2 U.S.C. S44la, and the Commission having found reason to believe

U) that respondent violated 2 u.S.C. S432 and S434(b);

Now, therefore, the respective parties herein, the Federal

Election Commission and respondent Green for Senate Committee,
C.

having duly entered into conciliation pursuant to S437g(a) (5),

C- do hereby agree as follows:

a,.I. That the Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

,4*% over respondent and the subject of this proceeding.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

A. The Green for Senate Committee accepted $13,000 in

excessive contributions from the Service Station Dealers Political



-2-

Action Committee.

B. 'The Green for Senate Committee failed to obtain

complete contributor records of ticket purchases for the fund-W

raisers held in the candidate's name by the Service Station

Dealers Political Action Committee.

Therefore, respondent Green for Senate Committee agrees:

I. Respondent's action in accepting contributions in

excess of the limits permissible under the Act is in violation of

2 U.S.C. S44la.

II. Respondent's action in its failure to keep complete

contributor records is in violation of 2 U.S.C. S432 and S434(b).

0 III. That respondent will pay a-civil penalty in the

amount of $5,000 pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (6) (B).

IV. Respondent agrees that it will not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act, 2 U.S.C. §431, et sq

C

GENERAL CONDITIONS

I. The Commission on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (1) concerning the matter at

issue herein, or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.
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I. It is mutually agreed that this- agreement shall

become effective as to the date that all parties hereto have

executed same and- the, Comissio ,n haso approvddthe entire agreement.

III. It is agreed that respondent Green for Senate Committee

shall have 30 days from the date of this agreement to implement

and comply with the requirements contained herein, or to'so

notify the Commission.

Date:_________
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

Date:________________________

Timothy Michals
Treasurer
Green for Senate Committee



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Green for Senate Committee)
MUR 427 (77)

CERTI FICATION

I1, Marjorie W. Emmnons, Secretary to the Federal Election Commission,

do hereby certify that on March 1, 1978, at an Executive Session of the

Federal Election Commnission at which a quorum was present, the

Commuission determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt the recomumendation of

the General Counsel to take the following actions in the above-captioned

matter:

1. Find reason to believe violations of 2 U.S.C. Sections
432 and 434(b) had occurred and to so notify the
respondent.

2. To approve the proposed conciliation agreement attached
to the General Counsel's Report, subject to the deletion
of Section III on page two of the proposed agreement,
and the amendment of the civil penalty to a figure of
$5,000 rather than $2,500, and to forward the amended
agreement to the respondent.

Date: (Amended Certification)
March 13, 1978

(Marjorie W. Emmnons
ecretary to the Commission

Lfl

C

0%



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
) MUR 427 (77)

Green for Senate Commnittee)

CERTI FICATION

I. Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election Comission,

do hereby certify that on March 1, 1978, at an Executive Session of the

Federal Election Coimmission at which a quorum was present, the

Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to find reason to believe violations

-0 of 2 U.S.C. Sections 432 and 434(b) have been committed in the above-

%0 captioned matter and to so notify the respondent.

0

Scretary to the Commission

Date: March 3, 1978
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T1I F~EAL EL~ECTII C

In ithe-Matter of)

Green for Senate Committee)

GENERAL COUNSEL'VSRR

BACKGROUND OF CASE

The facts Of this ca se ete on the a .cetneby the

respondent,#.Green for Senate Committee (GFSC) of $15,000 from

the Service Station DeAlers '#AC- (SSDPAC).1

On January 12',-1977, upon, the recom mendation of the Reports
Analysis Division, the Commission found, reasonable cauete

lieve that the GFSC violated 2 U.S.C. 5441a by accepting and.

retaining contributions in excess of the limits permissible

under the Act.

On August 16, 1977, the Office of General Counsel noti-

fied the GFSC of the Commission's determination that contri-

butions it had received from SSDPACp in excess of the limits

set forth in S44la, be repaid.

Subsequent to that Commission determination, it was dis-

covered that $14,001 of the $15,000 transferred from SSDPAC to

the GFSC were earmarked contributions resulting from two fund-

raisers held by the Service Station Dealers PAC.

1/ SSDPAC's Contribution to the GFSC in excess of the limits
permissible under the Act'is being handled in a separate MUR.
(MUR 409 (77))
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LELP" ANALYSIS.

In view of the fact that $14,001 of the,$15,000 given bY

SSDPAC to GFSC was earmarked for: Green's campaign, a reu-eValuation

of thep p revious repayment determination by the Commision is

warranted.

Since-the excessive contributions which GSC received from

SSPCwere earmarkedd, a repayment to the PAC w*ould allow the.

funds, which were intended' to go to Green' s caoupa*gni, to be,:

contributed by SSDPAC to other cPampaigns.

we should there fore recommend that the e*4pessive. contri-

butions illegally transferred to GFSC be paid to t he.AUnited

States Treasurer, since the identity of the original contri-

butors cannot be determined.

Additional violation:

The Green for Senate Committee accepted earmarked contri-

butions from the PAC without the proper disclosure of the orig-

inal contributors available. It is incumbent upon the recipient

committee of any contributions, to keep complete and accurate

records of receipts. The GF'SC's failure to do so, appears to

be in violation of 2 U.S.C. S434'(b).

CONCLUSION

The Green for Senate Committee is in violation of 2 U.S.C.

S44la for either accepting excess contributions from the Service

Station Dealers PAC, or for accepting earmarked funds from SSDPAC,
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-concerning which earmarked funds the GFSC did ni4 ~ow or

attempt to learn the idenitty-of 'the coo rbi), re$~ or' the

amounts of their individual contributions, thereby possibly

accepting contributions in excess of the'amount permitted

by. S 44la (a) (1) (A.).

RECOMMMNATION

The Commission has previously found reasonable cause to

believe that' the GFSC violated 2 U.S.C.' S:44la.

it is recommended that the Commission find reason to

believe a violation of S54341(b) has occurred. pd. send. the attached

notification.

Date William C( Oldaker
General Counsel



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
) MUR 47(77)

Green for Senate Conni ttee)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commnission, do hereby certify that on February 7, 1978, the

Commission accepted the Interim Investigatory Report dated,

February 3, 1978 without objection.

Marjorie W. Emmnons
,etary to the Commission



M E M0MO4DUM. TO:'. CHARLES.

FROM: MARJOVUI

STEELE

SW. EMOS

MUR, 427 (77), -, Int

The-above-mentioned dociuent was lircu 1_te
Comissloners on Februar 6,17 a 030.

No oblections were received to the Interim

ATTACHMENT:
Certif icati on

SUBAlft..
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BEFOR.E THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSIOIN
February 3, 1978

In the Matter of)
MUR 427 (771)

Green for Senate Committee)

INTERIM INVESTIGATORY REPORT.

The facts of this case center on the acceptance by the

respondent# Green for Senate Committee (GFSC) of $15,000 from,

the Service Station Dealers PAC (SSDPAC).

The Commission has found reasonable cause to believe that

the GFSC violated 2 U.S.C. S44la by accepting contributions

in excess of the limits in the Act.

Since that Commission determination, it has come to our

attention that the funds given to the GFSC were proceeds from

c two fundraisers held by SSDPAC rather than an outright contri-

V bution.

o2 On January 17, 1978, Thomas Anderson, Executive Director

of SSDPAC was deposed in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. Mr.

Anderson's statements as well as reports filed by SSDPAC indi-

cate that SSDPAC was acting as an intermediary as defined by

2 U. S.C. S44la (a) (7) and (8).

Upon receipt of the aforementioned deposition, and an

opportunity to analyze it, this office wi be in a position

to make a recommendation to the Commission.

DATV wi iam C. Oldaker
GENERAL COUNSEL
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS ION
December 21, 197

In the Matter of)
) MUR 427 (77)

Green for Senate Committee)

INTERIM INVESTIGATORY REPORT

The recent facts of this case, which are detailed in our

Interim Report to the Commission ofNovember 29, 1977, center,

on the acceptance by the respondent Green for Senate Committee

(the Committee) of contributions from the Service Station

Dealers PAC (SSDPAC), in possible violation of 2 U.S.C. S441a.

In HUE 409 involving SSDPAC, the Commission has ordered the

Executive Director of SSDPAC to provide us 'With information

relevant to this matter. SSDPAC has not responded within the

time required by the subpoena, and on the two occasions when we

contacted its attorney, he informed us the material was still being

prepared. -In view of this delay the Commission directed us on

December 21, 1977, to move to compel production of the subpoenaed

materials. As of this writing, we are preparing the motion papers

and have still not received the answers.

Once this information is received we will be able to make a

recommendation concerning the Committee.

DATE A 0 abL
General Counsel
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I f~0~AI.EtCTION CM I5~
'M94 fON C. 20463

Novu~

1'O Ma'gemmwons~

1RO 31,0a. T. Grr

SUBJUPCT:-, MUR 427(77) Teawa 42 'Callat

Please have the attached iteri Status,

MUR 427 distribuated to the Commitssion and pli

ComplianceAgern8a for the Comission meeting

Noven~ber 29,, 1977.

Thank you.

LAoc~,C)

CA"

4i~



BEFORE TIM FE DERAL ELECTI-ON COIOISSI1ON

November 23, 1977

In the Matter of)
)MUR 427 (77)

The Green for Senate Committee)

ITRIM 'STATUS REORT

The facts of this .case, which are detailed in our report

to the Commission of August 8, 1977, center on the acceptance

by the respondent Green for Senate Committee (the Committee) of

contributions from the Service Station Dealers PAC (SSDPAC:), 'in

0a possible violation of-2 U.S.C. S44la.

NOn August 16, 1977, we notified the Committee of the Commission's

odetermination that contributions it had received from SSDPAC in
Vn excess of an individual's contribution limitations should be repaid

because the PAC was an unregistered and unqualified multicandidate

committee.

qT Subsequent to this determination, SSDPAC submitted its 1974,

C 1975, and 1976 comprehensive reports. Upon receipt and review of

these reports, it was discovered that SSDPAC had transferred not

$10,000 but $15,000 in proceeds from fundraisers to the Committee.

We also noted that in SSDPAC's Schedule B of itemized

expenditures, the two fundraisers were specifically listed as

Green for Senate fundraisers, and not for the general treasury

of SSDPAC. Moreover, each of the fundraiser expense items (i.e.,

catering, hall rental, ticket printing and the band) were expressly

for the purpose of raising money for Green. (See attached excerpt.)

Following the Commission's last discussion of this matter on

October 19th, we began a re-examination and re-evaluation of both

the Committee's case and that of SSPAC to determine the extent of



r '':'~'>~

the. connection,. if any, between these two groups. In th e, separate

Z'IJR nvolving SSDPACj, we have asked the Commission 'to okddr the

Executive Director of SSDPAC to provide us with'information which

will help us determine whether any illegal contributions were

accepted by the Committee.. If. the funidraisers run by SSDPAC on

behalf of the Committee hadlibeen authorized by the.Committee,, it

may be that SSDPAC was acting as an intermediary pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S44la(a) (7) and (8).and not simply as an unregistered and un-

qualified multicandidate committee making excessive contributions

to the Green Committee.

Upon receipt of the requested information fromSSDPAC, a

final recommendation will be made to the Commission regarding this

matter.

DATE: 'Z3Vbk.~ Q"1'0
WILLI *OLDAKE

GEN S

C ATE GENERAL COUNSEL



Name of Candidate or CowMiMnee in full

SERVICE STATION~ DEALES PFIMTC A ICO1 Ccti

Full Name, mailing addires arid ZIP coft Pwpmofo EzPE oft - am(month. Amount of each exp

Palumbo 18 Rest~urbt Depositt-Green for yrlethsprd

Phila., Pee Senate, Dimwey

Full Name. mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure .e-wut Amount of 0-14 91;

Palumbo' a Restaurant Green for SenatedS erlue54Deso

Phila., POO Dinner, Phila., Pa. 3/3/76 l69307 .00

Full Name. mailing address and Zip Code Purpose of Expenditure - ae(ot. Amount of eacht ex;:
day, year ture this period

William Dammionk Refund for ,TiFes

Phila.,v Pa. Green Dinner.. Thilta , 3/29/76 250.00

Ful Nme malig ddrssan ZI cdePurpose of Expenditure Date (month, -Amount of each ex

Terminal Press Tickets f or Green day, year) trtipro

Fhile. , Pa. Dinn~er, Phila.., Fe. 3/29/76 23.32

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code 1Purpose of Expenditure - Dame (month. Amount of each ex..

nermafl Pinting & Litho Inc. Tin.cets fo Green dy er eo

Pittsburg, Pa. 1i.nier, Pittsburg,Pe. 3/29/76 125.61

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each ex
day. year) ture this period

Her-ran Printing & Litho Inc. Drawing tickets for
P itAtsourg, Pa. DirnneA.-PittsburgPa 4/23/76508

Full Name. mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month.- Amount of each e>
day. year) Sure this period

Sheraton Sun on the Kall Green for Senate Dinner
Pittsburg, -a. (5/23/76)Pitt1-sburg,Pa. 6/7/76 3,767.57

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Dbate (month, Amount of each e,
day. year) ture this period

Herb Fedel Reimburse for Band for
Pittsbug, Da. Green dinLer Dance

(5/ 3/76).Fittsburg,?a. 6/14~/76 22 5. 30

Subtotal of expenditures this page (optional)........................................................... . $ 112,749.38

Toal this period (last page this line number only).................................................. ...... ~



1*00 M 1"a ". r~W.
WASHING4TON,. C.080036

717 717Th AVt#Ui
new YQRIfew v0WN voon

800 NOeTh TIND 8mg
14A*8sS4I"PCNWSYLVAM4A 0,108

T6L6S'woh.:(717) 230.-177

William C. Oldaker, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Conission--'
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 206

Re: Green For SenateCO

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

Thank you for your Iletter of* I
informing us that the Commission is prei
in connection with our proposed transfel
in my letter of November 4, and that we
to receive notification of a Commission

ot
may

ewinq records.L
as .described
'in the future

ion.

If there is any further information which appropriately
might be requested of us,, please, .-be assu red that such information
will be promptly provided.

GMH/j t



MZRGAN, LEWIS & BOCKIUS

0 123 SOUTH BROAD STREET

PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19109

C

William C. Oldaker, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* 1325 K SI REET KW

WASH1INGTON.D.C. 20463
November 21, 1977-

Gregory N. Harvey, Esquire,
MMO&~a Levis A Bockius,
1,23 South'Broad Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19109

Re: MUR 427,

Dear Mr.,Harvey:

This is in response to your letter of Nov Iember 4,
*1,9717, setting out how your client intends to effectuate-

the transfer of funds to the Service Station Dealers-PAC.
oas requested by the, Commission.

U)-The~ Commission is presently reviewing records in
connection with this matter. We will notify you when a
Commission determination is made concerning the transfer

- of funds from the National Congress of Petroleum Retailers
to the Green for Senate Committee.

Sinc l yours,

C

all Willi-am C. Oldaker
General Counsel



94

'O-RGAN KUS S'f
It OUit A L "" Lg.@AA4 *

wAPNOH303 tILADELPMt,PI Y MSYVA 19109Pi

Own NOVI 7N@

M3U0~SP VVH 11 November 4, 19 71

Federal Election Commission
13 25 X. Street, N.
Washington, 'D, C. 20463

Attention: Suzanne Callahan,, Esquire

Re: reenfor seate 'CMnte

Dear Ms. Callahan:

On behalf of the Green for Senate Committee,, this:
will respond to your request that the Commission be advised
formally of the manner by which the_ Covnittee intends to returnL
to the "Service Station Dealers Political Action Committee"
$13,000.

The Committee has received an oral commitment from
the "National Congress of Petroleum Retailers," 2021 K Street,
N.W., Suite 301, Washington, D.C., which the Committee-i~s
informed is a federally registered political action committee and
had such status prior to the 1976 Pennsylvania primary election,
to contribute $10,000 to the Committee. In the event that
receipt of such contribution is determined to be acceptable to
the Commission and the contribution is received by the Committee,
William J. Green has agreed with the Committee 'to contribute to
the Committee within 30 days thereafter such additional amount,
up to $3,000, as may be necessary to allow the Committee to
transfer the total sum of $13,000 to the Service-Station Dealers
Political Action Committee.-

We would appreciate your advising the undersigned of
the manner by which the Commission's approval of these arrange-
ments might be obtained and your request for such additional
information, if any, as might be necessary in this connection.

Res ctfu your{

Grego M Harvey

cjM

cc: William J. Green



MORGAN, LEWIS & BOCKIUS
800 M STREET ?~W

'AASH- NGOTN, 0 C d0036

HANID DELIVER

Federal Election Cotmmission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Suzanne Callahan, Esquire



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
132~ 5 K STREET N.W
WAS#%GHNo.DC. 20463 17

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Eznmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MURI~7(7

Please have the attached report 'on MUR (7
distributed to the Commission and placed on the Comp Iliance

Agenda for the Commission meeting of 69 t , /.1 ~7 2
Thank you.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

OCTOBER 13, 1977

In the.Matter of)
MUR 427

Green for Senate Committee)

INTERIM REPORT

On December 3, 1976, the Disclosure Division notified the

Green for Senate Committee (GFSC) that the Commission had found

reasonable cause to believe that they had accepted a contribution

in violation of 2 U.S.C. S441.

On July 29, 1977, the Commission voted to request that the

GFSC repay $8,000 in excess contributions which they had received

from the Service Station Dealers PAC (SSDPAC), an unregistered

committee. The respondent was notified of the Commission's decision

on August 16, 1977.

On August 23, 1977, Mr. Green called us and stated that the GFSC

did not have the funds to repay the SSDPAC.

On August 26, 1977, Dr. Timothy Michals, treasurer for the GFSC,

wrote the Commission indicating that counsel for Green's committee was

reviewing the Commission' s request and would contact the Commission as

soon as possible.

Further review by us of the GFSC and SSDPAC reports indicates

that the Committee had accepted not $10,000, but $15,000, in contributions

from the SSDPAC. This means that the total amount of improper contri-

butions was $13,000, not $8,000.
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Treasurer Michals was notified of this finding via phone on

September 21, 1977 and a confirmation letter was sent to him on'

October 3, 1977. We requested him to notify us how the Committee,

would go about returning the improper amount of contributions.,

On September 27, 1977, Gregory Harvey, counsel for the GFSC,.

called the Commission. Mr. Harvey stated that the GFSC is-presently

in debt and did not have $13,000 to use for repayment purposes.

Mr. Harvey said he will be in Washington during the first two weeks

of October and will make an appointment to discuss this matter with

FEC representatives. Mr. Harvey stated he would 'Send a written state-

ment concerning the Committee's position in this matter. As of this
Lfl

writing, we are awaiting his letter and visit.

C. Date 'William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONS 1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463Ocoe3,17

Dr. Timothy Michals
Treasurer
Green for Senate Committee
7008 Green Hill Road
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 19154

Re: Z4UR 4.27' (77)

Dear Dr. Michals:

This is to confirm the information give n to you
during the telephone call made to you on September 21,

V)~ 1977, by Suzanne Callahan, a member of our staff.

I')In our August 16, 1977 letter to you, we referred'
to $10,000 in contributions that the Green for Senate
Committee had received from the Service Station Dealers

c ~. PAC.

Further review of our records indicates that the
Green for Senate Committee had received not $10,000 but

o$15,000 from this PAC, as outlined below:

3/10/76 $ 300
3/27/76 100
4/24/76 4,600
8/6/76 1,000
9/16/76 4,000
11/5/76 5,000

Total $15,000

These figures are reflected in your reports as well
as those submitted by the Service Station Dealers PAC on
September 15, 1977.

"0,-~i, 49,



As you are aware, as set forth in 2 U.S.C. S544la,
(a) (2) (A), qualified multi-candidate committees are.
permitted to contribute $5,000 per candidate per
election. Given,.the fact that Service StationDelr
PAC is not a qualified,'multi-candidate committee and
could therefore contribute not more than $1,000 per,
candidate or committee per election (again, seou
letter of August 16, 1977), your committee has a*ccepted*
and retained $13,000 in excess contributions in this
matter.

We would appreciate a response from you within 5.
days of your receipt of this letter setting out how YOU
propose to deal with the non-allowable portion oft this
contribution.

If you have any questions, please direct them to
Suzanne Callahan (523-4166), the staff member assigned
to this matter.

Snrely you

William C. O1'Jaker
General Counsel

cc: Gregory Harvey, Esquire
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FE A LECION

August 26, 1977

'16 SEP 1AN4 T81: 1

William C., Oldoker, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldoker:

We have received your letter of August 16th.

Mr. Green, the candidate, spoke to Suzanne
Callahan, who indicated that their conversation complies
with your request to respond within ten (10) days.

As Mr. Green indicated to Ms. Callahan, we
don't currently have assets of $8,000.00 as our report
filed with the Commission clearly indicates.

counsel for our committee is studying this mat-
ter and will contact the Commission as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Dr. Timothy Michals
Treasurer
Green for Senate Committee

TM: z
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William C. oldoker, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N. W.

Washilgtofl D- c. 20463

Ni K



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~WiMYJ1325 K SI REET N.W

I!&UkY WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463
r S August 16, 19771

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Dr. Timothy Michals, Treasurer
Green for Senate Committee,
P.O. Box 1000
Philadelphia, Pa. 19107

Re: In reply please refer
to MUR 427(77)

Dear Dr. Michals:

This letter is in reference to the Commision's January 12,
1977 notification to you that entries in your reports of receJipts
and expenditures gave the Commission reasonable cause to believe
that the Green foV"Senate Committee may have accepted a contri-
bution in violation of 2 U.S.C. section 441a.

In your letter to the Commission of February 7, 1977, you
stated that Thomas Anderson, Executive Director and Norman Zarwin,
attorney for the Service Station Dealers PAC, advised you that
the PAC was registered with the Commission and was therefore
permitted to make contributions in the amount given to-your
committee.

In fact, the Service Station Dealers PAC is not registered
with the FEC and is therefore not a qualified multicandidate
committee.

Consistent with these determinations, and further pursuant
to section 110.9 of the Commission's Regulations, the Commission
is now requesting that the Green for Senate Committee return
the excessive portion of the $10,000 contribution it received
from the Service Station Dealers PAC.

The portion to be returned to the PAC is $8,000. As set
forth in 2 U.S.C. section 441a, a non-qualified multicandidate
committee could be considered no more than an individual contri-
butor and allowed $1,000 per candidate or committee, per election.
Since the Green for Senate Committee managed the campaign for
the primary and the general election, it could receive no more
than $2,000 from the Service Station Dealers PAC.

.O
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The Commission wants to be informed by your within 10 day's
of your receipt of this letter, of how you intend to effectuate',
this transfer of funds.'

if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me. The sta Iff member assigned to this matter is Suzanne Callahan
(telephone no. 202/523-4166).

Sinceey

Willi Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET KW
WASIONCTON.D.C. 20463,

CERTIFIED M1W.1
RETURN RECEIPT. RtEQUESTED

Dr. Timothy Michals, Treasurer
Green for Senate Committee
P.O. Box 1000
Philadelphia, Pa. 19107

Re: In reply please refer
to MUR 427 (77)

Dear Dr. Michals:

This letter is in reference to the Commixission's January 12,
1977 notification to you that entries in your reports of receipts
and expenditures gave the Commission reasonable, cause to believe
that the Green for Senate Committee may have accepted a contri-
bution in violation of 2 U.S.C. section 441a.

In your letter to the Commission of February 7, 1977, you
stated that Thomas Anderson, Executive Director and Norman Zarwin,
attorney for the Service Station Dealers PAC, advised you that
the PAC was registered with the Commission and was therefore
permitted to make contributions in the amount given to your
committee.

In fact, the Service Station Dealers PAC is not registered
with the FEC and is therefore not a qualified multicandidate
committee.

Consistent with these determinations, and further pursuant
to section 110.9 of the Commission's Regulations, the Commission
is now requesting that the Green for Senate Committee return
the excessive portion of the $10,000 contribution it received
from the Service Station Dealers PAC.

The portion to be returned to the PAC is $8,000. As set
forth in 2 U.S.C. section 441a, a non-qualified multicandidate
committee could be considered no more than an individual contri-
butor and allowed $1,000 per candidate or committee, per election.
Since the Green for Senate Committee managed the campaign for
the primary and the general election, it could receive no more
than $2,000 from the Service Station Dealers PAC.

,oT 04,
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The Commission.,wants-to be informed by you, within 10 days
of your receipt-o this letter, of how you intend 'to efcut
this transfer of funds..

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to Contact
me. The staff member assigned to this matter is Suzanne Callahan
(telephone no. 202/523-4166).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



KEMIRANDUt' TO: 'CHARLES STEELE.

MfPARJORIEW. E"Mt4S.

SUBJECT: MUR 427 (77) -Revised Notification to
Respondent

The albove-mentioned, document wa s trapsmitted to the

Coimissioners on: Augutt 10, 1977 at,2:30-p;'m.9

As of 2:45 p,*m., August 11, 1977, no objections,

have been received in the Olfice of Commission Secretary

to the revised letter.

,ao-JTtO4
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BEFORE THE F

In, the Matter of

Green, For Senate Convul ttee,

EDERAL ELECTION- COMMISSION

P*jR Ot47 ()

CERTIFICATION

IMa Mrjorie W. Emmons,9 Secretary to thei Fedetil 1ct~n
Commission, doa hereby certify that' on August 11, 19,71', _ the

Comission adopted the recommendation',of the rieneral tCbunse1

regarding the revised notification in the above-captioned

matter.

'le W. Emmons
to the Coimission

In

C

C1

, I I I I i ^_



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K, STREET N.W
WASHINCTOND.C. 20463

M~I4RANUm

TO:

FROM:

COMMISS

BILL

SUBJECT: MUR 427/Tfl7) REVISED NOTIFICATION TO RESPONDENT

On August 8,, 19 7, the Commission voted to request the
Green for Senate Committee return $8,000 to the Service
Station Dealers PAC because the contribution was in 'violation
was iof 2 U.S.C. section 44la. During the discussion, the
commission also recommended that the -notification letter~ to
the Respondent proposed by the Office of the General Counsel
be revised in two ways. The General Counsel's Office agree~s
with this recommendation. Attached is the revised letter

.UT1()4,%



f FEDERAL ELECTION, COMMISSION
1325AK STREET N.W

I~~rWASi-fNGTON.D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT. REQUESTED

Dr. Timothy Michals, Treasurer
Green for Senate Committee
P.O. Box 1000
Philadelphia, Pa. 19107

Re: in reply please refer
to MUR 427 (77)

Dear Dr. Michals:

0This letter is in reference to the Commission's January 12,
1977 notification to you that entries in your reports of receipts
and expenditures gave the Commission reasonable cause to believe

Ln that the Green for-,Senate Committee may have accepted a contri-
bution in violation of 2 U.S.C. section 441a.

In your letter to the Commission of February 7, 1977, you
- stated that Thomas Anderson, Executive Director and Norman Zarwin,

attorney for the Service Station Dealers PAC, advised you that
the PAC was registered with the Commission and was therefore
permitted toimake contributions in-the amount given to your
committee.

C
In fact, the Service Station Dealers PAC is not registered

with the FEC and is therefore not a qualified multicandidate
N committee.

Consistent with these determinations, and further pursuant
to section 110.9 of the Commission's Regulations, the Commission
is now requesting that the Green for Senate Committee return
the excessive portion of the $10,000 contribution it received
from the Service Station Dealers PAC.

The portion to be returned to the PAC is $8,000. As set
forth in 2 U.S.C. section 441a, a non-qualified multicandidate
committee could be considered no more than an individual contri-
butor and allowed $1,000 per candidate or committee, per election.
Since the Green for Senate Committee managed the campaign for
the primary and the general election, it could receive no more

than $2,000 from the Service Station Dealers PAC.

(CL
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The Commissionl wants to be informed by you, within 10 days
of your receipt of this letter., of how you intend to effectuate
this transfer of funds.

If _you have any cuestions,, please do not hesitate to conitact
me. The .6'staff memberk assiqned, to this matter is SuzannieCallahian-
(telephone no. 2O2/523-.4l6).

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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BEFORE.THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
)MUR 427 (77)

Green for Senate Committee.)

GENRL COUNSE-L' S FmOR

I. Allegation

The Green for Senate Committee (The Committee) inPennsylvania,

has accepted and retained $10,000 in contributions from the Service

Dealers PAC. Since the contributing PAC is not a qualified multi-

Ln candidate committee, the Green for Senate Committee has accepted .a-

contribution from a committee which has violated 2 U-.S.C. section 441a.

II. Evidence

The Committee was given the $10,000 by the Service Station

Dealers PAC as five (5) contributions,, set out below:

N $300 on March 10, 1976; $100 on March 25, 1976;
$4,600 on April 24, 1976; $1,000 on August 6, 1976;
and $4,000 on September 16, 1976.

This information had resulted from a routine records analysis

by the Disclosure Division. On December 3, 1976, based on this

information, the Commission found reason to believe that the

Green for Senate Committee had accepted a contribution which violated

2 u.S.C. section 441a. On January 12, 1977, the Commission found

reasonable cause to believe that the Committee had received a contri-

bution which was in violation of section 441a. The Committee was

notified by the Disclosure Division of both findings.
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On February 7, 1977, Neil B. Godick, the Assistant Trea ,aQU:rer

for the Commpittee, responded. He stated he had been advised by

the Executive'Director and an attorney for the Service.Station

Dealers PAC that the, PAC was indeed registered with the Commission

and permitted' to, make:. the contributions: in question.

The Disclosure Division considered this to be a reasonable

response from. the,.Comuittee pending response from the Service Station

Dealers PAC on this same question. A memo in the Committee's file

states, "The Green for Senate Commdittee has responded to this as,

best they can., we will have to await a response from the Service

0Station Dealers PAC before we can pursue the 'Green Committee any

further."

Ln III. Analysis

On July 20, 1977, the Commission found reasonable cause to

believe that the Service Station Dealers PAC violated 2 U.S.C.

section 441a..( on March 23, 1977, the Commission found reasonable

ccause to believe the Service Station Dealers PAC had violated
all sections 433 and 434) This PAC, then, is not a qualified multi-

candidate committee and has exceeded the contribution limitations

set forth in section 441a.

By the same token, the Green for Senate Committee has violated

section 110.9(a) of the regulations which state, "No candidate or

political committee shall accept any contribution or make any ex-

penditures in violation of the provisions of Part 110."

Although the Committee accepted the contribution in good faith,

they retained this contribution after being advised by the Commission

that the contribution was questionable.

As set forth in section 441a, the Green for Senate Committee
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Should be able, to 'retain $1,000 per election from a o4ulfd..

committee. Thrfran excess of $8,000 has been acpe

by the Committee, ($1,000 for the primary and $1,000 for the" hira

election being. the acceptabl limits)*

IV* Recomendation
It is reconue'nded that the Commission ae4h ~tah 4 tter

to the Green for Senate Committee requesting-that it return to -,the

service Station.Dealers PAC, the excess contribution of _$80,00

received.

WIL .C

DATE lI



CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECUIPT_ UUUZD

Dr. Timothy Michels ',,.reasurer
Green for Senate -Jo ittee
POO. Box 1000
Philadelphia,, Pa.. 19107

Re: In reply please refer to
?4UR 4 27 (77)

o Dear Dr. Michels:

I This letter is in reference to the CouuSsion's Janu~ary 12,
-1977 notification to you that entries in yo .ur reports of

receipts and expenditures Igave the Commission reasonable cause
to believe that thte Green for Senate Committee may have accepted
a contribution in violation of, 2-U.S.C. section 441a,,.

The Comip ssion has just determined that there is reasonable
cause to believe Ithat the S ervice Station Dealers PAC, which
contributed $10,000 to your committee, is not a qualified multi-
candidate committee and has exceeded the contribution limiitations
set forth in-'2 U.S.C. section 441a.

C Consistent with these determinations, and further pursuant
to section 110.9 of the Commission's Regulations, the Commission
is now requesting that the Green for Senate Committee return the
excessive portion of the contribution to the Service Station
Dealers PAC.

The portion to be returned to the PAC is $8,000. As set
forth in 2 U.S.C. section 441a, a non-qualified multicandidate
committee could be considered no more than an individual contri-
butor and allowed $1,000 per candidate or committee, per election.
Since the Green for Senat Ie Committee managed the campaign for
the primary and the general election, it could receive no more
than $2,000 from the Service Station Dealers PAC.

The Commission wants to be informed by you, within 10 days
of your receipt of this letter, of how you intend to effectuate
this transfer of funds.



Willam C. Oldker
General, Counsel
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January 12,, 1977

Dr. Timothy Michels, Tesure
Green for Senate Conisittee
Post Office Bo~x 1OO 0,
P'hiladelphia. Pennsy'lvani.a 19-107

Dear Dr. Michels.:

You have been noti.fied twice that certaiaJ ntres iln'
the October JO QuarterlyReport of Receipts a ~niu~
filed by your co.mmttee raised problems u~nder Se'':iln 4 41, o~f
the Federal E 3ect:VonI Campaign Act 'Of. 1971, as amtended.

We received a response from you on December 20, 1976,
however, we found your responise to be inadequate. Your.

failre o povic a adquate response gives the Commis-
sion reason~able cause to believe. th at you Miay have coI 'm I ,tted
a violatCion of t-he Act. Should you fail to correct this
matter within thirty (30) days of receipt of this letter1
this matter will be turned over to our office of Genera--3l
Counsel for appropriate statutory action.

Sincere ly,

commissioner

?~' (-~ %

.31
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3, 3976

Dr. Timothy Mchic"s, Treasurer
G r con f or Y-.1 tna te 'committee

1o0StI.Clr Oif i C BON, 10,00
p 11l i e jr 1 P 'f i , pen11n y lvan ia 19107

Dear Dr. M1101he-

On Novemvber 3, -1976,, you were n'otified that crtain

ontrios in the October 10 Quarterly Report of Receipts.".

and Expenditure.S filed by your c oriittee raised problemrs

unde-,r scIion 441 of, the Federal Election Campaign'Act of

19,71, as amcnded.

* softi dthowever, we have received no reponse

from you. ,Your failure to respond gives the Commi ssxon

rea-son to believe that you mnay have *conitda vio~.atiofl
of section 441.

T110 CoTmUSissol intends to take no action against you

until you have had a reasonable opportLunity to respond to

this leti-ter. This restuonse sihould be mailed, tQ tn--e Commiss io

within te .n (10) days of receipt of this lett er. If you have
ay I quetions plae do not -hesitate to contact Nancy Davis,

(202/382-3484) our reports analyst assigned to you.

sincerely,

Commniss ioner

'~ 4'!
4'

*4 4'~I~*

19,
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VA~ A CVANE. C .A.

~ ~c.*.A. r1 FU1IN

cou~issiofler Thoma~s E~ 1iarrid
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street,~ N.W.
Washington, D.C.

Re,: Green forSenate Commritte No. C00033522

Your N~o. RAI) 0099 NI)

Dear Comi~ssioner -Harris:

Please excuse our- delay in responding to your Janiuary 12, 1977 letter
0O to us regarding contribuitions received fromi Plumbers Union Local #609 and,
__Service Station Dealers Political Action Conmmittee.

-Plumber s U-nion LJocl #609

We hae be advised; b Attorney Robert Kelly that 't~lecnrbto
received is an acceptAble contribution as it was a transfer froM the Na-tional.
jiUnion's registered Political Action Cournittee to the Local Union for the Green
fo fsenate Connittee. We have been further advised. by Attorney Kelly that thle
contribution was not made from Plumbers' Union Local -#609 funds. If any wrong
ohsbeen coimnitted, it is that the originail contributor was not properly
identified. If your office advises, we will file an amended report.,

0Service Station Dealers Political Action Cornittee

0'. We have been advised by Thomas Anderson, Executive Director, and Norman
Zarvin, attorney for the Service Station Dealers Political Action Co-Amnittee,

'of the following:

1. The SerVice Station Dealers PAC is registered with the
FEC. and is permitted to make contributions in the amount
made to the Green for Senate Cornittee.

2. Tickets were sold for a "fund raising, dinner" on or about
April 15, 1 976, at which time William Green was the speaker.
The excess of the revenues over the expenses of the dinner
were contributed to the Green for Senate Conmittee. No
S insl- .Person purchased more than four (4) tickets at $25
each for the dinner.



if any wrong h~a-been
properly'recorded as,
your office advises,

incerely, '

B. I~Godickk
Ass'Itant Treahtirer

NIBG:ys
CC: Dr. Timothy MichialIs

,,.Gregory lRarvey, Esq.

Um

4



M01MORANDWM:1 Ft'R, FU. C S'

RE: TELECON

FROM: Sandy Kojp~~~

DATE: 3/15/77

NAM O CI4IT~E.. Green For Senate,,Committee

IV* RA~D 95 P.uin crs Ui ion
Tfhe response re ce ive d 2/7/77 regarding the lu sUion

- is adequate. Th l ocal union was acting ap an agent.

j IU D 9'-Service-- Sta~tion Dealer-,,s
i Te Service Station Dealers PAC i S not- regjistered with the

F] EC. I discussed, this miatter with Bruce Shel ton of the NON-Party
- la!rn. ILe saic6 that they are sending a third letter to tLh e

oD Serv~ice Station Dealers because they are a non-registered
coinite them.it the, FEC has received no response from

C The Greon for Senate Commuittee has respon1ded to this. as best
a s t hey can. We will. have to await a response friom the Servici:e
Station DeOalers before we can pursue the Green Comnittee

Sany further.

Bruce will keep us posted regarding further correspondence
fromn the Service S-tation Dealers.
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